

ALAMEDA-CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT DISTRICT



STAFF REPORT

MEETING DATE: 4/12/2023

Staff Report No. 23-213

TO: AC Transit Board of Directors
FROM: Linda A. Nemeroff, Board Administrative Officer/District Secretary
SUBJECT: Annual Report on Statement of Economic Interest Filings

BRIEFING ITEM

AGENDA PLANNING REQUEST: ☐

RECOMMENDED ACTION(S):

Consider receiving report on Annual Statement of Economic Interest filings.

Staff Contact:
Linda A. Nemeroff, Board Administrative Officer/District Secretary

STRATEGIC IMPORTANCE:

There is no strategic importance associated with this report.

BUDGETARY/FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no budgetary or fiscal impact associated with this report.

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

The Political Reform Act requires state and local government agencies to adopt and promulgate Conflict-of-Interest Codes. Each year, officials and employees whose positions are designated in the District's Conflict-of-Interest Code must file an Annual Statement of Economic Interest with the District Secretary. The deadline to file, as established by the Fair Political Practices Commission (FPPC), was Monday, April 3, 2023.

The District Secretary's Office reports that out of 181 required annual filings for employees, consultants, Board members, and advisory committee members, all but four were received on or before the filing deadline of April 3, 2023. The District Secretary's Office is working to collect these outstanding filings.

ADVANTAGES/DISADVANTAGES:

There are no disadvantages associated with this report.

ALTERNATIVES ANALYSIS:

There are no alternatives as this report is provided at the request of the Board of Directors.

PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION/POLICIES:

On September 21, 1994, the Board of Directors directed the District Secretary to provide annual reports on the status of Statement of Economic Interest Filings (Form 700).

Board Policy 701 - Conflict of Interest Code for the Alameda-Contra Costa Transit District

ATTACHMENTS:

None

Prepared by:

Jelena Harada, Assistant District Secretary

Approved/Reviewed by:

Linda A. Nemeroff, Board Administrative Officer/District Secretary